

Oh, Min Chol

Affiliated Expert(Judicial Agent)

TEL 02.2051.1870

E-MAIL serchnim@naver.com

During his many years of experience at a law firm, Mr. Oh has handled various matters related to the organization and operation of companies, including corporate rehabilitation, bankruptcy, and corporate registration, and has accumulated practical know-how to handle the entire process from establishment to dissolution.

Mr. Oh has also handled a variety of enforcement matters arising out of corporate litigation, including real estate auctions, enforcement of non-publicly traded securities, and foreclosure sales of liquid assets. With this expertise, Mr. Oh works closely with DLG to efficiently serve the needs of our clients in corporate recovery, bankruptcy, and enforcement matters.

Education

Korea National Open University Academic Credit Bank System (Bachelor of

Law) 2016

Korea National Open University 2024-Present

Experience

Korea Legal Aid Corporation

2014-2016

Law Firm Dongyang 2017-2018

Law Firm KiRyn 2018-2019

Head of Law Firm KiRyn's Gangnam Office 2019_Present

Audit of Taeyang Appraisal Co. Ltd. 2020-Present



Lecture at law school semester classes (Preparing documents for a civil case)
2018-2020

Prosecutors' Training Institute Lectures (Civil Practice) 2020

Qualifications

Judicial Scrivener 2016

Languages

Korean, English